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Ruth Nettles 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rduigar@yvlaw.net] 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: IstlNTtoFPL.NOS.8-6-08.doc 

Wednesday, August 06,2008 4:46 PM 
Ken Hoffman; R. Wade Litchfieid; Erik Sayler; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Ralph Jaeger; Schef Wright 

Electronic Filing - Docket 080522-El 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

swriaht@.v!aw.net 
(850) 222-7206 

b. 080522-E1 

I n  Re: Petition and Complaint of the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium for Relief from Unfair Charges and Practices 
of Florida Power & Light Company. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium, the Town of Palm Beach, the Town of 
Jupiter Inlet Colony, and the City of Coconut Creek. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-144) to Florida Power 
and Light Comany, Propounded by the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium, the Town of Palm Beach, the Town of Jupiter 
Inlet Colony, and the City of Coconut Creek. 

(see attached file: lstlNTtoFPL.NOS.8-6-08.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 

8/7/2008 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition and Complaint of the ) 
Municipal Underground Utilities ) 

Charges and Practices of Florida 1 
Consortium for Relief from Unfair ) DOCKET NO. 080522-E1 

Power & Light Company ) FILED: AUGUST 6 ,  2008 
\ 

The Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium ("MUUC''), the 

Town of Palm Beach, the Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony, and the City 

of Coconut Creek files notice that they have served their First 

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-144) to Florida Power & Light 

Company ("FPL"), by e-mail and U . S .  Mail or hand delivery this 

August 6th, 2008 on the following: 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

and 

Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 



S/Robert Scheffel Wright 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Bar No. 966721 
John T. LaVia, I11 
Florida Bar No. 853666 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-7206 Telephone 
(850 )  561-6834 Facsimile 

Attorneys for the Municipal Underground 
Utilities Consortium, the Town of Palm 
Beach, the Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony, 
and the City of Coconut Creek 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 6 t h  
day of August, 2008, on the following: 

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
Erik Sayler, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire (*Also served by hand delivery.) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859  

S/Robert Scheffel Wright 
Attorney 
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